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June 28, 2023

By ECF
Hon. Valerie E. Caproni

United States District Judge
Southern District of New York
40 Foley Square

New York, NY 10007

Re: Jamie Portillo v. Jennifer Webb, et al.,
16 Civ. 4731 (VEC)(GWG)

Y our Honor:

I am a Senior Counsel in the Labor and Employment Law Division of the New
York City Law Department. I write to respectfully request that I be terminated from the docket
of this case. I am no longer in the Special Federal Litigation Division and have no involvement
with this matter.

I thank the Court for its consideration herein.
Respectfully submitted,
[o] Christaptien é Sto

Christopher G. Arko
Senior Counsel

cc: All Counsel (by ECF)

Application GRANTED. The Clerk of Court is respectfully directed to
terminate Christopher G. Arko as counsel for Defendants.

SO ORDERED.
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HON. VALERIE CAPRONI
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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